
d, . Case Number: ABP-321396-24

Planning Authority Reference Number: 2460213

your Reference: WuXI Biologics Ireland Limited
An
Coimisi(in
Plean£la

Coakley O'Neill Town Planning Ltd
NSC Campus
Mahon
Cork
Co. Cork

Date: 07 November 2025

Re: Construction of an Effluent Balancing and Resource Recovery Plant with all associated site works.
The development comprises of an Industrial Emissions Discharge license. An EIAR was submitted
with the application
Dundalk Science and Technology Park, in the townland of Haynestown, Mullagharlin, Dundalk, Co.
Louth, A91 X56F

Dear Sir / Madam,

I have been asked by the Commission to respond to Your enquirY

The appeal is currently at inspector level.

Due to a backlog of cases it has not been possible to determine the matter within the statutorY
timeframe1 however a decision will be made as soon as practicable.

Yours faithfully,

rt
David Behan
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737146
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Ronan Megannety

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Cruickshank, Martin <Martin.Cruickshank@atkinsrealis.com>

Friday 5 September 2025 16:44
Appeals2
Haughey, Conall
WuXI Biologics - Case Reference Nr. PL15.321396/ 321396 Letter
250905 - WuXI Biologics - Formal ACP Delay Letter.pdf

I Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

FAO Director of Planning,

Please find the attached letter in respect to the outstanding Case Reference Nr. PL15.321396/ 321396 for your
attention

Sent on behalf of my Client WuXI Biologics Ireland Ltd

Kind Regards

Martin Cruickshank BSc (H,.,) MRICS, MSC:SI

Senior Project Manager
PPS

Tel: +353 18 10 8195 Mob: +353 87 197 2822

AtkinsR6alis House. 150 Airside Business Park. Swords
Dublin, County Dublin, K67 K5W4, IE

AtkinsR6alis

Podcasts Beyond Enqineerinq Careers

At AtkinsRealis, we work flexible hours around the world. Although I have sent this
email at a time convenient for me, I don't expect you to respond until it works for you. ITAtkinsR6alis
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ltkinsR6alis

Director of Planning, An CoimisiOn Pleanala,
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1,
DOI V902

OUR REFERENCE:
100085897

YOUR REFERENCE:
PL15.321396/ ABP-
321 396-24

Dear Sir/ Madam

05 September 2025 We write in relation to the outstanding appeal concerning the planning permission
granted by Louth County Council (Planning Authority Case Reference: 2460213) for the
proposed Effluent Balancing & Resou-rce Recovery Plant at the WuXI Biologics facility in
Dundalk Science and Technology Park.

We acknowledge the Board’s notice dated 22 April 2025, issued under Section 126(3)(a)
of the Planning and Development Act 2000, which indicated an intention to determine
the appeal on or before 25 August 2025. As of 05 September 2025, ACP stated the case
will be determined as soon as practicable.

AtkinsR6alis
150-1 55 Airside Business

Park

Swords

Co. Dublin

K67 K5W4

Given the significant commercial and regulatory importance of this development–
including compliance with the facility’s IED license and binding obligations with Uisce
Eireann–we respectfully request:

Tel: +353 1 810 8000

1. An update on the current status of the appeal;
2. Clarification as to why the stated timeline has not been met;
3. A commitment to a new and finalised decision date.martin.cruickshank@

atkinsrealis.com

We continue to support the fair and thorough consideration of all appeals but stress the
importance of administrative clarity and timeliness in this matter.

Yours faithfully,
Martin Cruickshank

Senior Project Manager
AtkinsR6alis

On behalf of WuXI Biologics Ireland Ltd.
Brendan McGrath
VP of Manufacturing & Site Lead
WuXI Biologics Ireland
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